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TO: Parents of Current Non-Resident Students

FROM: Rebecca Walters, Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Renewal Applications for School Year 2024-2025

DATE: February 1, 2024

It is a pleasure to work with you and your student(s) in the Lexington City Schools, and we are

already making plans for the 2024-2025 school year. Attached to this email is the Renewal

Application for 2024-2025. You will need to print an application for each child returning to

Lexington City Schools next year. Please complete and return the application(s) with the

required non-refundable $400 application fee to the school where your child will be enrolled

for the 2024-2025 school year by Friday, March 29, 2024. Tuition for the current school

year must be paid in full before new renewal applications will be accepted.

Annual tuition for the 2024-2025 school year will be $1200 per student with a non-refundable

application fee of $400 per family. Applications will be reviewed and considered for approval

on an individual, first come, first serve basis. Application approval is at the sole discretion of

the Lexington City School Board, and space availability in grade level classes is a key

consideration for non-resident approval.

Renewal applications will be acted on at the May School Board meeting. Any applications

received after this date will be considered in the order received and preference will be given to

siblings of renewal applicants.

A first tuition installment of $600 will be due by August 1, 2024 in order for your student to

be enrolled to start school. A second tuition installment of $600 will be due by January 6,

2025.

Should you have any questions, please call the School Board Office to speak with Stephanie

Burch, tuition coordinator, at 540-463-7146. Thank you, and we look forward to working with

you and your child(ren) in the next school year.
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